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Memorandum

To: Select Sires Employees
From: Cece Utendorf, HR Coordinator
Date:  July 17, 2017

Re: Open Position — Livestock Technician

Select Sires, Inc. is seeking a motivated individual to join our team as a Livestock Technician.
This position is located at our facility in Westby, Wisconsin. Candidate must be self-directed,
detail-oriented, and organized.

Specific duties and responsibilities include, but are not limited to,
e Handling bulls for collection
e Providing complete care of bulls and animals to include reporting health and condition,
assisting veterinarians with herd testing, and assisting with feeding and stall management
and all related barn and farm chores
e Assisting with the management of facilities and equipment
e Assisting in farming and harvesting operations

The work schedule is Monday through Friday from 5:30 am to 2:00 pm. Holiday and weekend work
(overtime) is required. Other overtime opportunities are available. Work schedules and duties are
subject to change to meet departmental needs.

Select Sires offers a comprehensive benefits package: Paid Time Off, 401K Retirement Plan with
Employer Contribution, Medical/Dental/Vision Insurance, Short and Long Term Disability
Insurance, Employer-Paid Life and Accidental Death Insurance, and Tuition Reimbursement.

Qualified candidates (internal and external) must submit résumé with salary requirements and
employment history to cutendorf@selectsires.com.

This is an hourly, nonexempt position and will report to the Westby facility Barn Supervisor. All
applicants will be given full consideration, but are not guaranteed an interview.

Select Sires, Inc. is a drug-free workplace. All applicants will be given full consideration but are not
guaranteed an interview.
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